
Question and Answer 

ITB 681 18-Rehabilitation of Haweja 33 11kV SS, Nainawa Plain 

 Question submitted bidders Answer by Technical/Procurement Team  

1 

Is there a particular or preferred 
brand/origin for the equipment of this 
project? 

 

UNDP does not have a preferred brand/origin as long as the specifications comply with the 
requirements. 

2 

Do you accept a mix of brands/origins, or 
all main equipment must be of one brand? 

 

UNDP may accept mix of brand/origin when the additional cost of compatibility will bear 
by the contractor. 

3 
Would the UNDP office support the foreign 
contractor to obtain Iraqi work visas for its 
work team? 

Obtaining Iraqi work visa is the responsibility of the contractor. 

4 
Would the bidder qualify if they have 
performed only one project in the same 
field with a value of more than $2M USD? 

The requirements for qualification and similar experience are clearly articulated in the 
solicitation document. 

5 
Which brands/origins of main transformers 
and switchgear that are acceptable by the 
Iraqi MOE? 

UNDP does not have a preferred brand/origin as long as the specifications comply with the 
ITB requirements and Iraqi technical specifications for construction of 33/11kV 
Substations. 

 



6 Are Turkish and Korean origins acceptable? 

UNDP does not have a preferred brand/origin as long as the specifications comply with the 
ITB requirements and Iraqi technical specifications for construction of 33/11kV 
Substations. 

 
 


